MEMORANDUM NO. 153

DATE: November 21, 2023
TO: All Operators and Interested Persons
FROM: Nebraska 0il and Gas Conservation Commission

SUBJECT: 2024 Hearing Dates

The following regular monthly hearing dates have been established by
the Commission for the year 2023. It is necessary that applications
are received at least 45 days prior to the hearing date so that notice
can be given in weekly publications. Please submit applications by
10:00 a.m. on the deadline date.

YEAR 2024
HEARING DATES DEADLINE TO FILE

January 23
February 20%*
March 26
April 23
May 21 °
June 25

July 23
August 27
September 24
October 29*
November 26

December 17%*

December 8
January 5
February 9
March 8
April 5
May 10
June 7
July 12
August 9
September 13
October 11

November 1

* Hearing date not on 4th Tuesday of month due to conflicting dates *

All hearings will be held in the Commission Office in Sidney, Nebraska,

and will commence at ten a.m.,

case docket.

unless stated otherwise in the monthly

g

Belleu, Director



